

Board of Supervisors City and County of San Francisco ARB OF SUPERVISORS 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 N FRANCISCO (415) 554-5184 FAX (415) 554-7714016 NOV 30 AM II: 29

Application for Boards, Commissions, Committees, & Task Forces			
Name of Board, Commission, Committee, or Task Force:			
Seat # or Category (If applicable): Seat 2 (Labor Organization) District: 4			
Name: Alexander Tonisson			
Home Address: Zip: 94122			
Home Phone: Occupation: Director of Field Services,			
Work Phone: 4158642100 Employer: IFPTE Local 21			
Business Address: 1167 Mission Street, 2nd Floor Zip: 94103			
Business E-Mail: atonisson@ifpte21.org Home E-Mail:			
Pursuant to Charter Section 4.101 (a)2, Boards and Commissions established by the Charter must consist of electors (registered voters) of the City and County of San Francisco. For certain other bodies, the Board of Supervisors can waive the residency requirement. Check All That Apply:			
Registered voter in San Francisco: Yes No If No, where registered:			
Resident of San Francisco Yes No If No, place of residence:			
Pursuant to Charter section 4.101 (a)1, please state how your qualifications represent the communities of interest, neighborhoods, and the diversity in ethnicity, race, age, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, types of disabilities, and any other relevant demographic qualities of the City and County of San Francisco:			
As the Director of Field Services for IFPTE Local 21 I represent thousands of members that are employees of and residents of the City and County of San Francisco. These members represent a very diverse cross section of the citizens of San Francisco and the labor community. IFPTE Local 21 has an excellent relationship with the rest of the San Francisco labor community and if appointed I would continue to fill a labor seat on the Citizens' General Obligation Bond Oversight Committee that was previously occupied by IFPTE Local 21 Research and Training Director, Mike Seville, and Executive Director, Bob Muscat.			

Alexander Tonisson

atonisson@ifpte21.org

Professional Experience:

IFPTE Local 21 is an innovative, growing union of more than 10,000 professional government employees in major jurisdictions throughout the San Francisco Bay Area. As the Director of Field Services, Alex is in the second highest-ranking staff position in the union, and supervises all staff Representative/Organizers.

Alex has over 11 years of experience working with California government sector union members and employers. He is accomplished in labor organizing, campaign planning, leading campaigns, contract negotiations, and labor research. He also has experience leading and managing staff. A practiced public speaker, Alex can train diverse audiences, including union members. Recognized as a dedicated team player, he is committed to providing expert representation/organizing and excellent problem solving skills to all levels of organizational structure.

2014 - Present, San Francisco, CA Director of Field Services, IFPTE Local 21

2013 – 2014 Present, San Francisco, CA Lead Representative Organizer, IFPTE Local 21

2009 – 2013, San Francisco, CA Representative Organizer, IFPTE Local 21

2005 – 2009, Oakland, CA Senior Political Community Organizer, SEIU California Public Division

2004, San Francisco Bay Area, CA
Bay Area Field Organizer for Proposition 63: the Mental Health Services Act (www.YesOn63.org)

1998-2000 Santa Clara, CA Manager, Recognix Inc. an Education Software Company

2001-2004 San Francisco, CA Award Winning Graphic Designer, Freelance

Education:

Carnegie Mellon University BA History & Policy 1998, Pittsburgh, PA

Ongoing Education:

2013 Cornell University ILR- Collective Bargaining 2013 UC Berkeley Labor Center- Strategic Campaign Planning

CALIFORNIA FORM 700 FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS B. Date Initial Filing Received Official Use Only COVER PAGE SAN FRANCISCO

Please type or print in ink.			2016 NOV 30	AM 11: 29 0	
NAME OF FILER (LAST)	AST) (FIRST)			(MIDDLE)	
TONISSON	ALEXANDO	ER	BY-JAAN	THEODOR	
1. Office, Agency, or Court Cit	y And County	of Sen	Francisco	and the second	
Agency Name (Do not use acronyms)				<i>C</i>	
Citizens General Obl	isakon Bond Ou	ersile (or	un, bee	Seat 2(Ce	
Division, Board, Department, District, if applica	able	Your Position			
► If filing for multiple positions, list below or	on an attachment. (Do not use a	cronyms)			
Agency:	3	Position:	<u>sal kaa l</u>		
2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at leas	st one box)				
☐ State	and the same of th	☐ Judge or Co	urt Commissioner (Statewide Ju	risdiction)	
Multi-County		100000	San Francisco	U 10.000	
City of Sen Francisco					
Excitly of San Francisco	manden and some ST LL	Other			
3. Type of Statement (Check at least or	ne box)				
Annual: The period covered is January 1	l, 2015, through	☐ Leaving Off	fice: Date Left		
December 31, 2015.	been page, mod	(Check one)			
The period covered is/_ December 31, 2015.	, through	O The peri- leaving o	od covered is January 1, 2015, office.	through the date of	
Assuming Office: Date assumed	<i>I</i>	O The peri	od covered is	, through	
☑ Candidate: Election year 2017	and office sought, if diffe	erent than Part 1: _			
. Schedule Summary (must compl	ete) ► Total number of	pages includir	ng this cover page:2		
Schedules attached	or real transfer and	a lookin new		via la de la compania	
Schedule A-1 - Investments - schedule	e attached Sc	chedule C - Incom	e, Loans, & Business Positions	- schedule attached	
☐ Schedule A-2 - Investments - schedule	e attached Sc	chedule D - Incom	e - Gifts - schedule attached		
Schedule B - Real Property - schedule	e altached So	chedule E - Income	e – Gifts – Travel Payments – s	chedule attached	
or-	M (,) //				
☐ None - No reportable interests on	any schedule				
Verification			innada se se a	nation of the second	
MAILING ADDRESS STREET (Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public Document	ment) CITY			P CODE	
IFPTESI		r, San	Francisca (A)	94103	
DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER (415) 864-2100	E-M	all address atonisso	Francisca CA in estpte 21.	org	
	have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement. I have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained lerein and in any attached schedules is true and complete. I acknowledge this is a public document.				
I certify under penalty of perjury under the	laws of the State of California t	hat the foregoing	is true and correct		
11/29/16		/		2	
Date Signed (month, day, year)	SIgna		e the originally signed statement with your fill	ng official.)	
THE SHOPE WAS A SHOPE OF THE SH					

SCHEDULE C Income, Loans, & Business **Positions** (Other than Gifts and Travel Payments)

CALIFORNIA FORM	700
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES CO	
Name	

▶ 1. INCOME RECEIVED	► 1. INCOME RECEIVED			
NAME OF SOURCE OF INCOME	NAME OF SOURCE OF INCOME			
IFPTE Local 21	Rachel Tonsson, MFT			
ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)	ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable) Merriacs Family Therasist			
1167 Mission St. 2" Fly	Marriage Family Therapist			
BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF SOURCE	BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF SOURCE			
Labor Union				
YOUR BUSINESS POSITION	YOUR BUSINESS POSITION			
Director Of Field Services				
GROSS INCOME RECEIVED	GROSS INCOME RECEIVED			
☐ \$500 - \$1,000 ☐ \$1 ,001 - \$10,000	☐ \$500 - \$1,000 ※ 1,001 - \$10,000			
S10,001 - \$100,000	☐ \$10,001 - \$180,000 ☐ OVER \$100,000			
CONSIDERATION FOR WHICH INCOME WAS RECEIVED	CONSIDERATION FOR WHICH INCOME WAS RECEIVED			
Salary Spouse's or registered domestic partner's income (For self-employed use Schedule A-2.)	Salary Spouse's or registered domestic partner's Income (For self-employed use Schedule A-2.)			
Partnership (Less than 10% ownership, For 10% or greater use Schedule A-2.)	Partnership (Less than 10% ownership. For 10% or greater use Schedule A-2.)			
Sale of	Sale of			
(Real property, car, boat, etc.)	(Real property, car, boat, etc.)			
Loan repayment	Loan repayment			
Commission or Rental Income, list each source of \$10,000 or more	Commission or Rental Income, list each source of \$10,000 or more			
(Describe)	(Describe)			
Other	Other			
(Describe)	(Describe)			
▶ 2. LOANS RECEIVED OR OUTSTANDING DURING THE REPORTING PERI	IOD Control of the co			
* You are not required to report loans from commercial lending institutions, or any indebtedness created as part of a retail installment or credit card transaction, made in the lender's regular course of business on terms available to members of the public without regard to your official status. Personal loans and loans received not in a lender's				
regular course of business must be disclosed as follows	š:			
NAME OF LENDER*	INTEREST RATE TERM (Months/Years)			
	%			
ADDRESS (Business Address Acceptable)				
	SECURITY FOR LOAN			
BUSINESS ACTIVITY, IF ANY, OF LENDER	None Personal residence			
	Real Property			
HIGHEST BALANCE DURING REPORTING PERIOD	Street address			
\$500 - \$1,000	City			
\$1,001 - \$10,000	-			
\$10,001 - \$100,000	Guarantor			
OVER \$100,000	process.			
	Other(Describe)			
	• •			
Comments:				